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Technical Bulletin
Sending Out Mitochondrial M2 Antibody Testing

TO: Our Valued Clients

FROM: Wesley Kim, MD
Medical Director

DATE: April 25, 2024

SUBJECT: Sending Out Mitochondrial M2 Antibody Testing

DLS will be discontinuing our current BioRad Evolis instrumentation and moving those assays
onto the more automated BioRad Bioplex Instrumentation to improve operational efficiency.
Due to this change, effective April 29, 2024, DLS will no longer be performing Mitochondrial
Antibody (Order code 466) testing in-house.

All orders for Mitochondrial Antibody testing will be sent to LabCorp Laboratories. Requests
using the old order codes will be converted to the new send-out code.

The turn-around time for this test will be up to 5 days and the results will change from qualitative
to semi-quantitative.

The following table summarizes the testing that will be available:

Test Name Specimen | Methodology Order Test Turn- CPT
Type Code location around
Time
Mitochondrial Preferred: Semi- WILDHREF/ LabCorp Upto5b 86381
M2 Antibody Serum in Quantitative LABCORP/ days
Serum Enzyme-Linked 006650/

Separator Tube | Immunosorbent Ambient
Assay (ELISA)
Acceptable:
Serum in Plain
(Red)

If you have any questions or concerns, please call DLS Client Services at (808) 589-5101 or Dr.
Wesley Kim at (808) 589-5131.
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